



Bradley University Student Senate
General Assembly Meeting
March 26th, 2018

- I. Call to Order, *Speaker of the Assembly*, Kelsey Vogt at 5:02 PM
- II. Roll Call
 - A. Present: President Jensen, Speaker Vogt, Secretary Versweyveld, Secretary Paterson, VP Tomerlin, VP Weisman, VP Sheraden, VP Sanders, VP Yohanan, VP Kirkham, Senator Hickerson, Senator Hoffman, Senator Nelson, Senator Rexroat, Senator Chaidez, Senator Gibson, Senator Markey, Senator Tran, Senator Ballestas, Senator Endres, Senator Gardner, Senator Olenek, Senator Alexander, Senator White, Senator Agyemang, Senator Harlan, Senator Bulver, Senator Kherallah, Senator Hubbs, Senator Allpow, Senator Clark, Senator Elisco, Senator Haddad, Senator Harris, Senator Haslag, Senator Kaminski, Senator Kirchoff, Senator Kuzma, Senator Lilly, Senator Loyet, Senator Melnick, Senator Samuel, Senator Schoenfeldt, Senator Brezka, Senator Anton, Senator Rainey, Senator Pashke, Senator Campbell, Senator Reece, Senator Eckland, Senator Beratio
 - B. Absent: VP Erbs, VP Glenn, Senator Manst, Senator Vemulapalli, Senator Tapia, Senator Brown, Senator Kern,
- III. Guest Speakers
 - A. 2 CFA students filming for class
- IV. Approval of Minutes
- V. Department Reports (Dept. Meeting Times)
 - A. *Academic Affairs*, Michael Tomerlin (Sunday 7:00-8:00 PM)
 1. Looking forward for the Academic Advisor of the Year Award!
 - a) Advising has begun and registration starts next Thursday, April 5
 2. Term is almost over! If anyone has any last minute concerns or reports they'd like to make (specifically with midterms, advising, final exams, and registering), please let me know!
 - B. *Campus Affairs*, Cal Weisman (Tuesday 4:30-5:00 PM)
 1. Making Great Progress on Lydia's Cupboard. Food Insecurity Survey - <https://goo.gl/forms/5gldsnrOXscFyJUR2>

2. Submitted SABRC request on behalf of Lydia's Cupboard. Working on comprehensive plan to present to Nathan Thomas by end of April.
 3. Residential Housing Sign Ups end March 31
 4. Civic Engagement Committee Meeting - Tuesday, March 27 at 4 PM in Westlake Hall (Conference Room 107) - Senator Harlan and Kherallah will be attending in my place due to class conflict.
 5. "Working Together in Congress" - Wednesday, March 28 9:30 AM - 10:30 AM - Room 116 Westlake Hall - Joint appearance by Congressman Lahood and Congressman Krishnamoorthi.
- C. Campus Safety, Brandon Sheraden (Wednesday 9:00-10:00 PM)*
1. Student Senate Stands with Survivors
 - a) Monday 4/2 and Tuesday 4/3 11:30-2:30 Olin Quad
 - b) Hand out teal ribbons and blue frootie tootsie rolls
 - c) Volunteer Sign-Up sheet
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Q-QLIRNqA-ogocmohjaQ9LvSJT7MqhvuIFmRg_TpsEI/edit?usp=sharing
 2. Teal shirts for ROTR came in and look great!
- D. City and Local Affairs, Alex Erbs (Sunday 3:00-4:00PM)*
1. Bradley Bound locations are being contacted as we speak
 2. Alpaca show was a hit!
 3. Potholes are being addressed with city in various locations around campus.
- E. Diversity and Inclusion, Camille Sanders (Tuesday 6:00-7:00 PM)*
1. Applying for SABRC funding for Diversity Week
 2. Thank you for the continued updates on gender neutral bathroom signs around campus
- F. Internal Affairs, Andrew Yohanen (Wednesday 9:00- 10:00 PM)*
1. Student Senate has a new email (BradleyUStudentSenate@gmail.com)
 2. Nomination and Elections -8 total / 7 voting members
 - a) Chair does not vote (Parliamentarian)
 - b) All IA, Parliamentarian, Speaker, 2 Wild Card
 3. SIBS: Senators Hickerson, Nelson, Markey, Allpow, Kaminski, Kirchoff, Schoenfelt
 - a) There are only a few weeks left in everyone's term, power through it.
 - b) SIBS are delayed 1 week, so if you are on SIBS it was for doing(or not doing) something the previous week.
- G. Student Affairs, Camryn Kirkham (Monday 6:30-7:30 PM)*
1. ROTR Friday 12-2- water bottles

2. Committee Meeting
3. Teal ribbons for shirts instead of red - make sure that people know this!

H. Technology Services, Forrest Glenn (Sunday 3:30-4:30 PM)

1. BUSecure WiFi Change (this was in Hilltop Happenings too)
 - a) The security certificate for BUSecure was replaced this morning. If your wireless device prompts you to accept a new certificate, it is okay to do so in this case. Any questions, just talk to the Tech Helpdesk.

VI. Student Body Executive Reports

A. Secretary of Finance, Luke Versweyveld

1. My office hours will be right after GA until 8:00 in SC Basement room 1

B. Secretary of the Assembly, Molly Paterson

1. I have placed the order for cords and they should be in by next Monday, so please bring your \$5 next week if you signed up for a cord!

C. Speaker of the Assembly, Kelsey Vogt

1. Define business casual
 - a) No jeans
 - b) No shorts as the weather (hopefully) warms up

D. President of the Student Body, Dave Jensen

1. Report from University Senate
 - a) The Provost says that STEM performance is improving and provided some data on the Academic Success Center and how it will be growing
 - b) In the words of Gary Anna, “you should see some significant shadows cast soon from the Business and Engineering Complex”. It is on schedule.
 - c) Enrollment is on par and so is the discount rate. Basically, we are on track to produce this size class in the future (1100 students).
 - d) They are crafting next year’s budget and making sure that this year’s freshman class will be managed properly and resources will be allocated accordingly.
 - e) We talked about word changes to the student grievance procedure
 - f) Implementation Plan discussion
2. Elections Update
 - a) Gary Roberts will be at GA on Monday, April 16
 - b) Receiving an email from me tonight
 - (1) Sign-ups for voting tables
 - (2) Questions to be asked at the debate
 - (3) Timeline

(4) Information about Voting

3. Midterms went up last Thursday morning (3/22)
4. Recycling Bins on Olin Quad
 - a) Reaching out to Gary Anna before we both leave
5. Joint Cabinet (hopefully) happening in April
6. Gender Neutral Bathroom Resolution
 - a) Received, acknowledged, and agreed to by the administration
7. Congressman Appearance (see more in Announcements)

VII. Caucus

VIII. Advisor Reports

A. Advisor Wood

1. Reminder that BOLT begins next week. There will be 5 sessions in April and each organization must send 2 students. Students can attend on behalf of multiple clubs. Org Renewal/Registration will be on B Involved and is due August 1st
2. **SABRC Funding applications are due tonight at 11:59pm!** You can access the forms here if you need them: <https://bradley.presence.io/forms>

B. Advisor Coy

1. Leadership Minor - Ask Me
 - a) Jaclyn and Allie are graduating with the minor
 - b) Find out more:
<https://www.bradley.edu/academic/undergradcat/20172018/ehs-leaderminor.dot>
2. Awards Season is here!
<https://www.bradley.edu/campuslife/sao/events/leadership-awards/>
 - a) Olive B White Information going out this week
 - (1) Juniors (currently) with a full time enrollment, 3.0 or higher, campus involved, with financial need.

IX. Constituency Reports

X. Unfinished Business

XI. New Business

XII. Public Comments

XIII. Call for Announcements

- A. President Jensen: The joint appearance by Congressman Raja Krishnamoorthi (Democrat 8th Dist/IL) & Congressman Darin LaHood (Republican 18th Dist./IL) will happen on this Wednesday, March 28th from 9:30 to 10:30 a.m. in the Owens Professional Development Center Room 116 in Westlake Hall. Students, faculty, staff and the public are invited to attend.

B. VP Weisman & Senator Kuzma: Next Wed. 11am-2pm in Peplow Pavilion 2nd round of the Big Idea Competition.

1. 27 teams will be attending the trade show
2. Michael and Cal's idea is self playing guitars - we have giveaway's!!
3. The prizes are \$8,000, \$5,000 and \$3,000
4. Please attend to judge.

XIV. Adjournment at 5:41 PM